From: ASLAM, Shaista [mailto:aslamsh@who.int]

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Imran Ali

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa; MOHAMED, ABDINOOR HAJI; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie; ASIF,
Ali

Subject: RE: FW: Dua Sarfraz Show Cause.

Importance: High

Dear Imran,

Please be informed as communicated to you already, degree of Ms. Dua Sarfaraz is fake as per the email
communication attached that includes the letter from Jinnah Women University (Issuing Authority). This
case was also discussed in the 2™ coordination meeting of CTC with WHO PEI Sindh Management. It
would be difficult to rationalize the need for verifying this degree from HEC where the issuing authority
has already stated it as forged degree.

This is a clear case of forging academic credentials, the staff should be terminated straight away without
any further delay.

Thank you.

Best,

SA

From: ASIF, Ali <asifa@who.int>

Sent: Sunday, March 3, 2019 11:05 AM

To: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; DUBE, Tafadzwa <dubet@who.int>; ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>;
MOHAMED, ABDINOOR HAJl <amohamed@who.int>; BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie <belayneha@who.in>
Subject: Re: FW: Dua Sarfraz Show Cause.

Dear Imran, Thanks for sharing the update.



On behalf of POL PTL Sindh, this is agreed that "HEC verification status" of Ms Dua's Degree as claimed
by her "HEC verified" should be re-verified from HEC, through your office. Lets see the outcome of the
re-verification of her degree from HEC and proceed further on this matter.

Regards

Asif Ali

From: Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk>

Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 3:03 PM

To: BELAYNEH, Asalif Demissie

Cc: naila@ctc.org.pk; ASIF, Ali; DUBE, Tafadzwa; ASLAM, Shaista
Subject: FW: FW: Dua Sarfraz Show Cause.

Dear Asalif,

UCPO Ms.Dua Sarfaraz has served show cause on account of “Fake Degree” submission as she
responded below. Kindly share your valuable feedback for further process.

Regar.c.is,

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Imran Ali

Regional Coordinator-Sindh

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cell# 0346-8503322

From: Dua Khan [mailto:duasarfaraz3020@gmail.com]
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:29 PM

To: Imran Ali

Subject: Re: Dua Sarfraz Show Cause.

Respected sir

Im sorry for your miss understanding

Im Dua sarfaraz khan and im b.s passed from jinnah university for women i couldnt provide my
orignal degree due to my sis bring my docomnts to america as she lives there i can provide my
orignal degree if you give me 25 to 30 days so i ask to my sister send my docoments

For more information sir my dodomnets are verified from hEC as well im sending you scan copy
of my docoments


mailto:imran.ali@ctc.org.pk
mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk
mailto:Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk
mailto:duasarfaraz3020@gmail.com

Im requesting you to give me time so i can prove that im graduate from Jinnah university for
women

Regards Dua sarfaraz khan






Sear Ws. 1213296

JINNAH UNIVERSITY FOR WOMEN

FACULTY OF ARTS

Bachelor of Studies in Arts

Whereas - Lua Fafaraz Shan D/ o Farfaraz S hhan
has puneued a foun yeans cownse of study presonibed by this Univensity for the Degree of
Backelor of Studdies in Ants in  OMedin Sludies . 0y the Facutty of
rrts and bas passed the requisite examinalions, hauving been placed in ... XXXX  ctass
with CGPR <.8.9

Studies in rrts in this Univensity in the year $070.

At

zmt

Vece-Chanc

Dated, Raracki the



On Fri, 15 Feb 2019 at 12:59 PM, Imran Ali <imran.ali@ctc.org.pk> wrote:
Dear Dua Sarfraz,

Find attached your show cause letter on account of “Fake Degree Submission”. In this regard
you are directed to submit your response within given timeline. If you have any query regarding
this then contact me for the same.

Regards,
L ]

TRAINING &
CONSULTING

Imran Ali

Regional Coordinator-Sindh

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.
Email: Imran.ali@ctc.org.pk

Cell# 0346-8503322
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